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Vision Statement *'

PICIC Insurance shall emerge as the leading .w'-
insurance and risk management services o 7
organization in Pakistan. We are in the

business of providing solutions to mitigate

insurable risk exposure of our clients. We

shall do this on the basis of thorough risk

evaluation and product knowledge.

WY

sinn Statement
PICIC Insu hall.fully. satisfy the needs and expectats
ars:

e shall put the interest of our clients'fi ansure
that they make informed decisions with respat:l o the
products and services that we offer them.

= We shall give cur employees a congenial work envionment *
and shall give them opportunities for personal growth
and development strictly on the basis of merit, !

* We shall strive to continually provide above average ‘:‘
returns to our shareholders. '

= We shall support the development of the communities in
which we live and work
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1. Itis the responsibility of all directors, officers and employees of the company to carry oul their assigned duties in
compliance with all applicable legal requirements and company policies. Beyond compliance with strictly legal
aspects imvolved, all direciors, officers and employees are expected o conduct themselves with honesty, integrity
and professionalism in the discharge of their assigned responsibiliies. Except as otharwise permitled by company
policies, all assels of the company shall be used for lagitimate business purposes. All drectors, officers and employess
shall protect the company assels and ensure thedr efficient wse.

Each director, officer and amployea of the company must avoid any activities thal could invalve, or lead to
involvement in any unlawful practics, as well as any actons that may jeopardize or impair the confidence or respect
in which the company are held by their customers, regulators and the general public. All directors, officers and
employeas must comply complately with all applicabla law, rulas, and regulations.

2. The company policy sialemeant regarding conflicts of inlerest requires all directors, officers and employees (o avoid
situations in which thair parsonal inlerests conflict with the inferasts of the company. Prior to angaging in any
conduct or activity that may result in a conflict of interast, the facts and circumsiances of the proposed conduct or
activity must be disclosed to the company.

3. Directors, officers, and employvees shall not take for themselves personal opporiunities that are discoverad through
the use of the corporate property, Information, or position; shall nol use corporate property, information or position
for personal gain; and shall nol compala with the company. All directors, officer, and employeas owe a duty to the
company (o advance the lagitimate business interests of the company.

4, Directors, officers, and employeas shall endeavor to deal fairly with the company customers, suppliers, competitors,
and amployeas. Mo one should lake unfair advantage through manipulation, concealment, abuse of privileged
information, misrepresentation of matenial facts, or any other unfair dealing practica.

5. Directors, officers, and employess frequently have access to confidential information concarming the company, business
and the businesses of customers, agents, policyholders and other employees, Saleguarding confidential information
is absolutely essential, Confidential information includes, but is not imited 10 all non-public information that might ba
of use o compeltons, or harmiful o the company o its customers, if disclosed. Direclors, officers, and employees shall
not disclose confidential information excepl when disclosure is authorized or legally mandated, Directors, officers,
and employess shall nol access, or use, confidential information unless it is relevant o the performance of thair job
and they have proper authorization. Excepl for information routnely provided (o industry bureaus and agencies, vendors
of other representatives of the Company, in accordance with the Company policies and procedures, no director, officer,
or employea may disclose confidential information of any type to anyone, excapt parson within the company whio has
a clear business noed (o know.

B, Accuracy and reliability in the preparation and mamienanca of all books and records is nol only mandated by law,
it is of critical importance 1o the company decision making process and to the proper discharge of the company legal,
financial and repodting obligations. All business records expenses accounts, vouchers, bills, payroll and services records
and other reports must be prepared with care and honestly, and maintained in accordance with the company policy.

7. The company is an equal opportunity amployer, and does not discriminate against employees or applicants for
amployment on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orentation, national orgin, age. physical or mental
disability. The company complies with all applicable laws and regulations in the hiring, treatment and lermination
of all employees, and endeavors to maintain a working environment that is conducive to professional growth
accomplishment and satisfaction, and free from any type of hostility or harassment,




Directors’ Report EPICIC

Insurance Limited

The Direciors would like to present the annual repon logether with the audited financial statements of PICIC Insurance
Limited (PIL) for the year ended December 31, 2012,

Message from the Chalrman

Thaﬂnﬂm:'alrw?ﬂiivmaaﬂuﬂmrdmﬂﬂngi:nmlwmnﬂmw.mnmiwmﬂﬂrgaﬂmlwhawbmnh:&ngm
anﬁrmarmmmaaawmmawminm Over the past five years or 50 the growth in premium volume has been
the ultimate target for many of our compatitors that eventually have led 1o deterioration in the risk commensurate undaerwriting.
In this competitive environment we had to give up business that is no longer profitable and have therefore consciously
accapted reductan in some areas of the operation necassitated by the curment state of the market. Simultaneously, we have
baanadanﬁmhﬁampﬁﬂmwﬂanﬂmmhywaﬁ:l;g some flexibility to the markel's emerging demands, We
remained commiibed to providing our services o ouwr long term clienis, who we truly see as business pariners, which hawe
demonstraled discipline with fairmess and 1o areas of operation where rates are still commensurate o risks. We
see this approach 1o be absolutely right as it has proved 10 be the path which is helping the Company 1o achieve the main
object of long term profitability.

Economy and Regulatory changes

Fakistan's economy recoverad modestly from severe floods a r earligr, The rate of GDP growth had an effect on the

growth of service sector yet the total size of the sector grew slightly. Energy s o5 intensified during the year, seriously
: mrgrmhmmﬂamﬂng.m:ummmmmdmln e ment's haavy

crimpang

from the Siate Bank of Pakistan to finance large budgelary s ing and ecccassive deficits, onnoirﬁlﬂrunchl crigis in
Pakistan is confinuing to affect underwriting in all classes of business. Consequently in 2012 thera was further soflaning in
pramium rates and Ughtening of terms and conditions. Al the same time, due o continue detericration in law and onder
gituation in the country the terms and conditions in the reinsurance markel have begun o tighten as well.

Corporate Social Responsibility

PIL is fully committed 1o the concepl of Corporate Social Responsibility and fulfilis this responsibility by engaging in a wide
range of activities which include;

[ y consarvation, environmental protection, and occupational safaty and health by mu'lcllng mmuu:g
lighting, implementing tobacco control law and “Mo Smoking Zone®, and providing a safe and healthy w
EI'I'I.I'I'I'EH'IH!IEIIL

- business ethics, requining all staff members 1o comply with the Company's “Code of Conduct™;

- amicable staff relations, recogniticn of ment and parformance, and ongoing cpporunities for leaming and growth
of staff, bath on the job training and through formal training programmes;

- empioymeant throwgh a transparent procadune, without discrimination on the basis of religion, caste, language, atc;

- io employees a remuneration thal enables them 1o meet their needs and provides employeas the opporiu
mmmwmmwmﬂ o

= respects employess’ freedom of association.
Financial Highlights
The comparative financial highlights of PIL for the year ended Decamber 31, 2012 are as follows:

2012 201 Varlance
{ P et It Ehirirsdd | k5
Gross Premium Written 594 296 694 665 (14.4)
Mel Premium Revanus 322,840 224914 435
Net Claims including IBNR (211.887) (143 668) 475
Premium Deficiency (expensa) / reversal (1.322) 489 (370009
Management Expenses charged to Ravanue Accounts (123.571) (B4,735) 45.8
MNet Commission earmed 2,185 22,881 {90.5)
{Loss) / profit from underwriting business {11.755) 19,981 (158.8)
Investmeant Incomea 28428 28277 304
Gain on disposal of fixed assels 488 [ (31.2)
Cithiar imCome 1,435 7408 (BO.B)
Other expenses (54,257} (47.951) 13.2
{Loss) / profit before Taxation (24.661) B.424 (382.7)
Taxation (660) 3,346 (119.7)
{Loss) / profit after Taxation (25.321) 11,700 {315.1)

(Loss) [/ eamings par share (Rupeaes) (0.72) 0.34
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Performance Review

The gross pramium written for ﬂmmm Rs.534 million as comparad to Rs 695 million for the ding year as
SOHTHE NV mﬁﬁl:ru business has discontinued. The net premium revenue ln-r the year was Rs.323 million against
Rs5.225 ing year, which is 43% higher than in the comespon na_lgﬂar This was due o higher gross
Eumlmnwrtrtandu'lngm 11 as well as highear E;m&ﬂanﬂamnfhmhmﬁmm Comgpany has a hi m'harrhun.
r-g the ww ended December 31, 2012, the Company a:m]wnmd increases in both the quantum

The Compa abnﬁawanlnnﬂaﬁmntlﬁarnd&nm ﬂn‘ms:hnﬁgﬂ'mr&m'mdﬂdﬂﬂtmtbﬂrﬂ 12
asa mnuqmnm :}l!.m detariorating law and order situation. Underwriting guidelines have been tightenad and rates on
sebected high risk vehicles increased. The nel commission for the period has decreased 1o Rs.2 million as compared to
Rs.23 million for the comesponding yaar The Company discontinued allocating cenain expenses to deferred acquisition
cost and has also changed the allocation percentage of certain other management expenses resulting in an increasa in
the current charge. This change is explained in detail in Mole 15 to the financial statements for the '_.rur dnded Dmmw
3, 2012, Total expanses in the curment period are Re, 178 million as against Re. 133 million in lagt nnf‘rnu
effect of defarmant, the sxwpensas aré Rs. 164 million H.IB againsl Rs. 148 Tﬂli:}n in the last yaar. Eumpany
conservative investment strategy with the objectives of preservi maintaining liquidity and generating a nal:rl-u
income over the longer term. Tolal invesiments yielded income of ﬁlllm for the year ended December 31, 2012 as
against Rs.28 millkon Daf:lmﬁmr Primarily due lo higher claims, the Eumm&.': is report n‘ﬂ a loss after tax of Rs.25 million
for tha year andad 31, 2012, However, manageament of your endeavaor to recover this loss in
future by growing business with cuslomers and segments which are mone profita

The Company’s management team is highly motivated, the marketing staff is given challenging and aggressive targets and
underwriting processes continue 1o be strengthenad.

Comparative Insurance portfolio mix, in terms of gross premium written in the year 2012 was as follows:

2012 2011

Amouni Portfalio Mix Amount Portfolio Mix
Line of Business [Rupsas in millizn) Percentage  (Rupees In million)  Percentage
Fire and property 100.2 16.9 186.6 26.9
Marine, aviation & transpost 134.8 22T 1175 16.9
Mator T9.9 134 218.5 315
Accident & health 808 153 47.1 68
Cradit and suraty ship 921 155 54.1 r.a
Miscallaneous 96.4 16.2 T0.9 10.1
Total 584.3 100 6947 100

Claim Settlement

Prompt settiement of claims and customer satisfaction is manageme priarity. PIL endeavors to indemnify the losses
of the inswred ' This is the most im nt elameant whu:h h-l,IIH'E image of an insurance company in the eyes
of its valued clients and consolidates Il which is critical for an insurance business,

Reinsurance Treaties

Thal:mmanmrhm reinsurance arangemeants with some of the world's bast “A° rated nies. As risk U
for traditicnal linas of business have Intreased furher in 2012, the Com unln-mv .nl:rhh:rundm“ﬁtﬂlnrgur
%. W are thankful to all our reinsurers for their unwavanng suppaort and eontin

Insurer Financial Strength Rating

JCR VIS has revised the Insurer Financial Strength Raling of the Company during the year under review o ‘BEB+' (Triple
B Plus) from "A-" (Singla A minus) with negative cutlook as the rating agency obsarved capital of the Company was nol
comgparabla to olhaer paars.

Human Resource (HR) Initiatives

The Managemaent is of firm belief that HR is vital for the success of any organization. In loday's competitive environmant,
we foresee an acute shonage e&nﬁsﬁmulspmhwlaﬂyinhmmﬂmwmmlualhathmm nt to place
emphasis on retaining and d existing stafl and imphnmnm effeclive performance reviews

continwed focus on HqI.I-EI um‘tum’qr employmant goas way in m.'am!.alnm a pool of employeeas with
axparence and skills in t respeciive ﬂuh:ls nnn:l ployees remain Ina Company's most valuable asseots.
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Extornal Auwdit

The auditors Mis A F.Ferguson & Co., Charlenaed Accountants ratire at the conclusion of the Annual General Mealing. Beaing
shigible, they have offerad themsehies for re-appointment. The Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committes has

proposed their re-appointmaent.
internal Audit

's Board follows mm:mmlmﬁuﬁtWImummumﬂmw
Thﬂ maln objective of the ind Internal Audit Depariment is to de reasonable assurance 1o the Board and
Management that the existing systems of intemal conirol are adequate cperating satisfactorily. Intermal Audit Departmeant
adds value to the Company's operations by acting as internal consultant in making suggestions and recommendations for
improvied operational performance.

Statement of Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The corporate laws, rules and regulations framed there under spell out the overall function of the Board of Directors of the

. The Board is fully aware of its corporate responsibilities envisaged under the Code of Corporate Govermnanca,
prascribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and adopted by the Slock Exchanges for all listed
companies, and i pleased to certify thal:

1. The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in egquity.

2.  The Company has maintained proper books of accounts as required under the Companies Ordinance, 1084,

4. The Comgany has followed consistanthy acoounting policies in the preparation of the financal stalermeants.
Changes wharever made, have been mahﬂmad and accounting estimates are on the basis
of prudent and reasonable judgment

4.  Inlermational Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation of financial stabemaents
and any departure there from, if any, has been adequalely disclosed,

5. The system of intemal confrol is sound in design and has been effectively implemantad and monitored. Such a
system is designed lo m rather than elimsnale the risk of failure to achieve objectives, and by its nalure can
only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. The process used

the Board fo raviaw the effectivenass of the system of internal control include, inter-alia, the following:

. A Board Audit Committea (BAC) i in place. It reviews the approach adopted by the Company’s intermal audit
departmant and the scope of and the relationship with, the external audifors, It also receives reports from
the intarnal sudit departimeant and the axtamal auditors on the system of intermal control and any material
weaknessas thal have been identifiad. Further, the BAC discusses the actions 1o be laken in areas of concam
with the relevant executives, The BAC consists of four members. All the members including the Chairman
of the BAC are non-executive direciors. During the year 2012, 5 meetings of BAC were heid and attendance

was 35 follows:
Hame of member MNo. of meetings
attended
Yameen Keral (Chairman) E
Ghulam Muhammad ]
Rizwan Abbas 1
Muhammad Riaz 5

Leave of absence was granted to the mambers who could not atiend the meaating.

. An organizational struciure has baen established, which supporns clear Bnes of communication and tered
levels of authority with delegation of responsibility and accountability,

. There is an annual budgeting and strategic pdanning process. Financial forecasts ara prapaned and these
strategies are reviewed during the year (o reflect significant changes in the business environment.

€. Therse is no doubl upon the Company's ability 1o continue as a gQoing concem.

7. The Direciors of your Company feel thal preservation of capital for future growth is very important, therefore no
dividend is declared for the current year,

8. The Company has followed the best practices of the Code of Corporate Governance as laid down in the listing
regulations of the stock exchanges and there |5 no material depanura thene from.
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9. Key operaling and financial data for tast six years is shown al page # 9.

10. The valua of investmeants including accruad income of provident fund on tha basis of avdited financial stalemants
as at December 31, 2012 18 Rs.35 million and the value of nvesiments ind accrued income ol gratuity fund
on the basis of unaudited financial statements as at December 31, 2012 is Rs. 28 million,

11. The related parties transactions are approved or ratified by the Board Audit Commities and the Board of Directors.

12, AN the major decisions relating 1o the investments [ disinvestments of funds, change in the policy of undanwriting,
if any, are taken by the Board of directors.

13. Decsions regarding appointment of CEO, CFO and Company Secretary, if any, and fodng or changing of remuneration
are taken and approvied by the Board,

14, Cutstanding taxes and duties are given in tha financial sialements.
Board of Directors

The Board of Directors have always been a source of guidance and inspiration. They have contributed immensely in tarms
of their experiance and practical advice. | would like to place on record my appreciation and gratitude for their valued
participation and wisdom.

The alected eight directors in tha Annual Genaral Meating of the Company held on April 05, 2011 for a pariod of 3 years.
The Board of Direciors comprises of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors. During the year under review 8
meetings wera held and ali-andudasfnﬂm
oligibie 1o attond
Name :ilugng tha tenure
Mr. Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed (The Chairman)
Mr. Yameen Keral
Mr. Shahid Sattar
Mr. Rizwan Abbas
Mr. Muhammad Riaz
Mr. Ghulam Muhammad
Mr. Tarig lgbal Khan*
Mr. Abdul Qadir*
Mr. Tufail Jawed Ahmad®™*
Mr. Habib Yousul Habdb"***

nted on July 16, 2012
signed on July 07, 2012
pointed on March 0T, 2012
*=* Resigned on February 10, 2012

Leave of absance was granted in case tha directors were not able to attend thae Board Meating.

Hao, of mestings
attended

LI - S PR e = R ]
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Pattern of Sharaholding
A statement ghowing the pattern of shareholding is attached with this report.
Trading of Company's Share

Mu-lmdlralnlha shares of the Company was camed out by the Directors, CEQ, CFO and Executives or their spouses or
mirar chibdren, if amy.

Certificate of the Directors and Principal Officer under Section 46(6) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
Wae certify that:

{28} inour opinion the annual statulory accounts of the Company set oul in the forms attached to the statements have
bean drawn up in accordance with the Ordinance and rules made here under;

(b} the ny has af all times in the year complied with the provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made there
relating to pasd-up capital, ncy and reinsurance arangaments; and

{c) as al the date of the statemant, the Company continues to be in compliance with the provisions of the Ordinanca
and the rules made there under relating to paid-up-capital, solvency and reinsurance arrangements.
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Future growth

Our success in winning new business and therelfore creating growth gives us great confidence that the areas of aclivity in

which we have chosen to operate are the right ones for the Company, The prevailing economic condifions around the

Eu-um?;and the soft insurance markets will of course present challenges. have, however, taken clear and decisive
davelop and grow each of our activities,

Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors would like 1o express its sincere ap to the Gmgnﬁ valued clients, reinsurers, brokers,
business partners and other stakeholders. The Board also like to thank rities and Em:ﬂ'langa Commissicn
of Pakistan, the Stock Exchanges and the Central Depository Company for their contineed guidance and support. It would

nnthanhunpnulmlnamm of this without the dedication and commitmant of the Company™s employvess; therelons
they deserve special recogniticn on aﬂgtahnull of the Board,

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Ahmed Salahuddin
Chaiman ML & Chisd Expcutive Officer

Karachi: March 28, 2013
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212 2011 2010 2003 2008 2007 2006
[Rupees in housand)
Paid up share Capital 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 200,000 200,000
Accumulated (loss) / profit (132,714)  (107,383) (119,163) (124,190) (141,044) (87,792) 26,101
Investment Income 13,529 3441 6,221 TO01  (3296) 19235 10,076
Relum on bank balances 25,899 24836 20454 19435 11,243 14191 13930
Total Assels 866,773 1066732 919922 731089 704236 643841 606359
Gross Premiums Written 594,296 604,660 549620 490968 443,110 473858 448955
Net Premium Revenue 322 840 224914 166770 190656 227833 303401 236,990

{Loss) / profit from underwriting business ~ (11,755) 19,981 4890 10942 (18,738) (97.520) 29,103

Net Claims 211 887 143668 01135 106205 154262 268,258 134592
(Loss) f profit before Taxation (24.661) B.424 5000 16854 (50417) (%4,195) 36,917
Provision for Taxation (660) 3,346 (63) - (2.835) o2 8774
(Loss) / profit after Taxation (25,321) 11,770 5027 16854 (53,252) (93893) 28,143
(Loss) / eaming per share (in Rupees) (0.72) 0.34 0.14 0.48 (1.79) (4.69) 141

10.00

Dividend (in Percentage) : : : i
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Patten of holding of the shares by the Shareholders of the Company as at December 31, 2012

Number of | Shareholding Number of
shareholders ! From To shares held
2,132 1 100 56,789
6aT 101 500 174 572
215 50 1,000 168,727
271 1,001 5,000 566,083
49 5,001 10,000 arT 5583
20 10,001 15,000 252,380
T 15,001 20,000 123,074
T 20,001 25,000 156,492
3 25001 30,000 B0.031
7 30.001 35,000 230,778
Z 35,001 40,000 76,732
2 45,001 50,000 85,022
i 50,001 55,000 52,600
1 60,001 55,000 61,375
i 85,001 80,000 &7, 101
1 105,001 110,000 108,310
i 165,001 170,000 165,565
1 205,001 210,000 281
2 275,001 280,000 555,253
i 425001 430,000 478,305
1 €50.001 655,000 653,810
i 710,001 715,000 711,646
i 855,001 860,000 855,790
1 1,150,001 1,155,000 1,151,153
1 1.305.001 1,310,000 1,300.420
1 2,520,001 2,525,000 2520 246
| 2,655,001 2,660,000 2,656,012
1 3,895,001 3,900,000 3,685,970
1 6,720,001 6,725,000 6,720,797
i 10,495,001 10,500,000 10,459 993
_381 35,000,000




Information as required under the Code of
Corporate Governance

As at December 31, 2012

Shareholders’ category

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties

NIB Bank Limited
Excel Insurance Company Limited
PICIC Benovelent Fund - 2

Directors, CEO, Executives & their spouses & minor children

Tariq Igbal Khan
Mohammed Riaz Moosani
Rizwan Abbas

Ghulam Muhammad
Chief Executive Officer

Public Sector Companies and Corporations

Banks, Development Finance Institutions,
Non-Banking Finance Institutions

Modarabas and Mutual Funds

Insurance Companies

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest
NIB Bank Limited

Excel Insurance Company Limited

State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan

Number of
shareholders

v PICIC

I insurance Limited

Number of
shares held

10,499,993
6,720,797
44

1,000
1.018
875
279,490
385

4,751,760

22,489

300

4,968
10,499,993

6,720,797
3,885,970
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Shareholders category sharr:a?lﬁnlil ors s:g-rzrs
. Mﬁ rﬁ:;npanias, Undertakings and 3 17,220,834 49.20
2 iﬂﬁfﬁ;ﬂm SO heir 5 282,768 0.81
3 Eszmm’ D 2 | 4751760 | 1358
I D
5 Others 116 6,404,931 18.30
6 Modarabas and Mutual Funds 1" 500 0.00
T Insurance Companies 8 4,968 0.01
8 Individuals 3,270 6,311,750 18.03

TOTAL 3,431 35,000,000 100.00
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Auditors' Review Report to the Members on PICIC
Statement of Compliance with the best Practices B insurance Limited
of the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the bes! practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance
prepared by the Board of Direclors of PICIC Insurance Limited (the Company) for the year ended December 31, 2012
to comply with Regulation No. 35 of Chapter XI contained in tha Listing Regulations of the Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad
Stock Exchanges, whare the Company i Bsted,

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is thal of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review, (o the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whather the Statemant
of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance
and report if il does not. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personngl and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

Az parl of our awdit of the financial statemenis, we are reguined (o oblain an understanding of the accounting and intermal
control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We have not carried out any special
raview of tha internal controd system to anable us to expreéss an opinion as o whether the Board’s statermant on internal
conirol covers all controls and the effectiveness of such internal conirols.

Regulation 35{x} of the Listing Regulations requires the Company to place bafore the Board of Direclors for thair
congsideralion and approval, related party ransactions dislinguishing between fransactions carmied oul on terms equivalent
to those that prevail in arm's length fransactions and transactions which are not executed al arms’ length prices reconding
proper justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also requined to be
separalely placed bafore the Audit Committee, We are only reguired and have ensured compliance of the above requiremeant
to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors and placement of such transactions before
the Audit Committes. We have nol carmied oul any procedures o determing whather the related party ransactions wane
underiaken al arm's langth prices or nol.

Based on our neview, nothing has coma (o our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance

does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the best praclices contained in
the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable lo the Company for the year ended December 31, 2012

We draw attantion to paragraphs 10 and 18 of the annexed slalement which highlighis the fact that the position of the
Head of Internal Audil ks currently vacant and the Company is in search of a suitable candidate for this position,

AF. Ferguson & Co.
Karachi ; April 01, 2013 Chartered Accouniants




re.'2d

Statement of Compliance with the best Practices . PICIC
of the Code of Corporate Governance B insurance Limited
For the year ended December 31, 2012
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MD & Chief Executive Oficer
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Auditors’ Report to the Members e Pl C l C

ll'llld'\-l'l nee Limited

We hawve audited the annexed financial slatermnents comprising of:

(i} balance sheat

(i} profit and loss account;

(ili} staternent of comprehansive iINCom;
(iv) statement of changes in egquity;

(v} statemant of cash flows,

(vi) staterment of pramiums;

(vil}) staternent of claims;

{viil} statemant of expenses; and

{ix) staternent of investment income;

of PICIC Insurance Limited as al December 31, 2012 together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended,
It is the responsibility of the Company's managament to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
and present the financial statements in conformity with the Approved Accounling Standards as applicable in Pakistan and
the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000} and the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (XLV1l of 1584).
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesa statements based on our audil.

We conducted cur awdit in accordance with the Auditing Standards as applicabla in Pakistan. Those standards require that
wa plan and parform the awdit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disciosures in the inancial
staterments. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant estimates made by managament,
as woll as, evaluating the overall financial statements presantation, We baleve that our audil provides a reasonable basis

for our apinion.
In our opinian:

(8) proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the
Companies Ordinance, 1984;

(b} the financial statements logether with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1384, and accurately reflect the books and records of the Company and are
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

{c) the financial statements together with the notes thereon present fairly, in all material respects, the state of the Company’s
aftairs a5 al December 31, 2012, and of the loss, s comprehansiva incoma, its cash flows and changes in equity for
the year then endaed in accordance with Approved Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the
information required to be disclosed by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1884,

(d} nd zakal was deductibbe at source undar the Zakat and Ushe Ordinance, 1980 (VI of 1980).

AF. Ferguson & Co.
Chartersd Accountants

Engagement Partner: Rashid A. Jafer
Karachi : April 01, 2013



Balance Sheet 'UPIC|C

As at Decamber 31, 2012 B r:urance Limited
Howe  RDAT i) Hots i 2011
| [Hiupssas |n thousand) | (Finpeed bn housand)
Share capiiad and rogersos Cash snd bank daposits "
Austhorsed share captal Cash and cther eguivabsis 184 410
560 G0 0000 (D 38, 0011 B G000 Crmenl ared oiher pooonis 5o 8 B
Qedrasry shume of Re 10 aich| m_m Deposits saluring within 12 menths: L, 000 10000
PEPR— MEEIS  2WITI
(35, D00.000 [Docembe 31, 201 1: 3250000005 Investmants 12 8,004 ST
Ceinary shaees of Rs. 10 ssch] T 350,000 250,000
Arcumiiatnd s (1327985 _[107.3501 Dwherved Taxation 13 2670 2430
HFEa 242807

UrrieraTiming provisions Prov=iurr dus bl urgid 14 167965 TG
Prriiion for culstanding caima (nckatieg [BINR) - 115,048 Amiainls Sl Trom OENar Nl [ et 112313 115821
Prtrwinian for unpafmed premium 338,163 Jah B Arcnmd intoroal 2150 051
Provinion for premium deficiency FRE &1 Foedngurancs neooveries. Bgsnal outslanding dmmg S48 A A0
Commission inooms uneamesd .08 28, TE Tawalion - payrents loss provision 21,500 TELEET

532 ¥ 493,351 Diedertiad cierrFoidact dofsiiria 30170 .09
DilaiFid Saepaiilus Loy 15 I8 BAD k]

Crodicm and sconaal Prepaymants 18 TRT. 43 15 75
Ampunds dus i ofher iInsurens [ HnswEE B 430 2x0r Surdry ard oiher recalvablios 4 830 4 090
Citfaer crsdifory and accnuahy fi 54550 05,301 64T 5TH Tt 15
AL B 5.500 6185 | Flusd ssssts 17
Ueciabrraedl didand 155 185

24583 IMEM  Tanghls
Furmiturg and fxture TH 143

Barowings OHficil inpigaradesl 1.044& 58

Cihigalon under musharscah spEomnT B TALS i, 108 Lot popapmen! 1.0 1.5
Wanknr veiiches. & 1 843

Intar-ginie
Compie poftwam Rl I

TOTAL LIABILITIES T&D 487 B24 135 4 547 BE32

TOTAL EQUITY ANG LABRTS T ImE owsssens i

Conrrtingreretios L]

Tha arnoond notes 1 bo 32 form an inbegral past of these financial statements.

Mohammed Bashesr Janmohammed Yameen Keral Ghulam Muhammad Ahmed Salahuddin
Chairman Direciar Dinachior MD & Chiel Executive Officor




Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended December 31, 2012

v PICIC

|ﬂl=l.ll‘lﬂtl' Limited

Waring, Accidgrt Crodil
Mot TWeand  avistionand and and Agaregate
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Rarvdnisn Bccount
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Ml irnvasimssnd income 13,629 3,441
Retsn on bank balances 25, B0D 24 B35
=ain on depokal of fived assals 488 o
Orhear ifcome r g 1& ?Id-l]ﬂ
20 506 58 375
G i niud et
BN 19 (53.148)  (46,245)
Financial charmes (B05) {1.007)
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= Gt (103 81}
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{Losa) [ profit after taxation @5321) 11770
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The anneosd nodes 1 to 32 form an inlegral par of these financial statements.
Mohammed Bashear Janmohammed Yameen Keral Ghulam Muhammad Ahmed Salahuddin
Chaérman Direciar Dimnclior MO & Chiof Exnatutive Officer
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Statement Of Comprehensive Income P I c ' c
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2012 B insurance Limited

Net {loss) / profit for the year (25,321) 11,770

Other comprehensive income for the year - g

Total comprehensive (loss) [ income for the year (25,321) 11,770

The annexed notes 1 1o 32 form an inlegral par of these financial stalemaents.

Mohammed Bashesr Janmohammed Yameen Keral Ghulam Muhammad Ahmed Salahuddin
Chairman Direciar Dinachior MD & Chiel Executive Officer




Statement of Changes in Equity > P I C I C

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2012 B irsurance Limited

Paid - up Accumulated

share capital loss T
[Hupsmaa Im vocsarsd |

Balance as at January 01, 2011 350,000 {119,163) 230,837
Net profit for the year . 11,770 11,770
Balance as at December 31, 2011 350,000 {107 .393) 242,607
MNed loss for th year - [25,321) (25,321}
Balance as at December 31, 2012 350,000 (132.714) 217,286
The annexed notes 1 1o 32 form an integral part of these financial statemeants.
Mohammed Bashesr Janmohammed Yameen Keral Ghulam Muhammad Ahmed Salahuddin

Chadrman Direchar Direcior M0 & Chist Expoutive Oficer




Statement of Premiums 'UPICIC

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2012 B irurance Limited
Huaines s underwiifien inude Peiglan Prapaid
T— reinm s Hat gromium
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Statement of Claims s P I C l C

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2012 B insurance Limited
Business underarifion ineide Pakistan Rgingurancn
mndl b
Aesnsuramce necenveries in Agingurance
mand ol bepsr respact of and cthas
Claims claims Cisims  nocoverios clims recoveries M Elaima expenee
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Tk afefaiiogsd noted o 1 90 32 127 6N inlegral past of thass Nnancal REemenia

Mohammed Bashear Janmohammed Yameen Keral Ghulam Muhammad Ahmed Salahuddin
Chaérman Direciar Dimnclior MD & Chiaf Exnatutive Officer



Statement of Expenses 9= P I C ' C

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2012 B insurance Limited

Comuminnian .18 Crthasr Comemigsion Mo underariticg
sl aF Dimdpyredd woemmean wn amelialen  minkgarme  Usdereiiibeg fram rrpanem
Class paysiin  Openng  Clealg S HSpRE L ] 21
[Flupsses im Thosssnd |
Dérecd mnd facufintive
i, Fire shi propay 15,700 10 7 /563 G159 bl ) Y 4X0TF #0533 13,530 AL
2 Marced, aviibon dred Fanspod 15,848 A,580 e 15,400 f.0E 49 43 2ET 30, TE0 10,050
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. . . . . . . . | —

T anneesd notes o 1 o 32 ketm an ndegesl e of thess Snencial slatements



Statement of Investment Income > P I C I C

For the year ended Decamber 31, 2012 B irsurance Limited

202 2011

income from investments classified as investments

at fair value through profit or loss

Net gain on redamplion [ sale of investmants - 488

Net unrealisaed gain [ (loss]) on revaluation of investments T, 768 (2,221)

Dividend income 1,026 an

Retum on govemnmant securities 4,746 4,374
13,541 3,452

Investment related expenses (12) (11}

Net investment income 1&IE EIM‘I

The annexed notes 1 to 32 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammied Yameen Keral Ghulam Muhammad Ahmed Salahuddin

Chasrman Direcor Direscior ML § Chinf Expoutive Officer




Statement of Cash Flows
For he year ended December 31, 2012

Fipfm on bank balances

[Ecraana i Incroass in assets ol Tan cash

Descramsa | {incraasa)) in labisen
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(Lesa) / prodi afer Lation
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Cash comprises of cash in hard ond ot banks,
st in haend snd st i pisosmenls sith Banks

Caxh for the purposes of Mstement of cash flows conuists of:

Cash snd oifer sgquivalents
- ey iy lhad
- wiieng in Fand

Duposiis maturing within 12 months

Thes annexed nodes 1 bo 32 fom an indegral pari of hase Erancial staiements.

Mohammed Bashear Janmohammed
Chaérman

Yameen Keral
Dirpcior

v PICIC

|H.l=lll‘-lﬂ£l' Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements PICIC

For the year ended December 31, 2012

1.

5.1

5141

512

H'IIH‘-I'I nce Limited

STATUS AND MATURE OF BUSINESS

PFICIC Insuwrance Limited (the Company) was incorporated on Apeil 23, 3004 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984
88 a public Bmited company and registered &s 8 nondife insurance company by the Sacurities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, It is engaged in providing all ciazsas of non-
Ba nsurance busness. The Company s izled on the Karachl, Lahore and lslamabad Slock Exchanges. Tha

ragisiered office of tha Company is sfusied a8l Shahean Complex, MR, Kiyani Road, Karachi The Cosmipeny
oparates with 6 (2011: &) branches in Pakistan,

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Thesa financial stabements have been prepared on the formal ssued by the SECP through SEC (Insurance) Rules,
2002 vide SRO 938 dated Dacember 12, 2002.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Pakistan. Approved accounting siandards comprise of such International Financial Reporiing Standards (IFRS)
issued by the Intamational Accounting Standards Board (IASBE) as are nolified under the Companies Ordinanca,
1984, the requrements of the Companies Onfinance, 1884, the Insurance Ordinanca, 2000, the SEC (Insuramca)
Rulas, 2002 and dinectives issued by the SECP, Whengver the requiramaents of the Companies Ordinance, 1584, the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 o direclives ssued by the SECP diffor with the
requirements of IFRS, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the
SEC (Inswrance) Rulas, 2002 or the sasd direcltives pravail.

The SECP has allowed the inswrance compankes to daler the application of Inemational Accounting Standard (LAS) -
39 “Financial Instrumenls: Recognition and Measurement” in respect of valuation of investments classified as
available-for-sale, Howaver, tha Company has no investmants in available-for-sale catagory as of the balance shaad
date,

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

These financial sialements have bedn propansd wnder the hisloncal cost comention excepl for imsesiments and
certain staffl retirement benefs which ane carried at fair value and at present value respectively.

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accouning polickes applied in the prepanation of these Bnanciad stalements ane ol out balow. These
poicies fave been consistenty applied to all the years presented unless staled olherwise.

Standards, interpretations and ameandmants to published approved accounting standards that am effective
in the current year:

There are cerlain new and ameanded siandards and inlarpretations thed are mandalory for the Company's accounting
period baginning on or after January 1, 3012 but are conskdarad not bo be relevant or o have any significant effect on
the Company’s operations and are, therefore, nof disclosad in these financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amandments o published approved accounting standards thal are not yet
effective:

The following new standards, amendmants and interpretafions have been issued but an not effective Tor the financial
ymir beginning Januafy 1, 2012 and nol ey adopbed:

Prasentalion of ltems of Other Comprehensive Income (Amendments 1o 1AS 1) - (effective lor annual periods
beginning on or after July 1, 2012). The amendments require that an entity present separatedy the itams of olher
comprahensive income thal would be reciassified to profit or loss in the future i certain conditions are mat from thoss
that would never bo reclassifiod to poofil or loss. The amendments do not address which items ane prasentad in other
comprabensing incame or which ibems nesd o be reclassifiod. The requinemients of othar IFRSS continee to apply in
this regard, The amendments will have o impacl on the financial staberments of the Company.,



Su4.1

v PICIC

|ﬂl-llr.lﬂﬂ Limited

IAS 19 Employea Banefits [amended 2011) - (effective Tor annual perods beginning on or afler 1 January 2013} Tha
amended IAS 19 includes the amendmants thal require actuaral gaing and losses 10 be recognised immedately in
other compraheénshve income; this change will remove the comidor method and elminate the abiity for entities 1o
recognise all changes in the defined benalil obligation and in plan asgeds in profit or logs, which curmently is allowed
undher |AS 19; and that the expected return on plan assats recognised in profit or loss s calculated basad on the rate
usad fo disoount the defined benalit abligation. The managamant is yel b assess the full impact of the amendmants,

Framium

Premium received / recaivabla under a policy s recognised as wriflen from the dade of attachment of the policy 1o
which it relates. Framium income wndar a policy s recognised owver the pedod of insurance as a difference batwesan
tha total pramiem wiithan and provision for uneamad pramium as mentioned in notle 5.4.2 to tha financial stabemants.

Pramium coms also ncledes administrative surchange that represents documantalion and ofher charges mecovwimd
by the Company from policy holders in respect of poficies issued, al the rabe of 5% of the premium writlen restricted
o & maudmum of Rs. 2,000 par palicy,

Recgivables under insurance conbracls ane recognised whan due, al the fair value of the consideralion recabsable
less provision for doubtful debts, if any. i there s objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Company
restfuces the camying amount of the recesvable accordingly and recognises that impairment koss in the profit and loss
T

Reinsurance ceded

The Company enbers into reinsurance contracts in the normal cowrse of business In onder o limil the potential for
losses ansing from certain exposunes, Outwand reinsurance preamiums ane accounbed for in the same penod as the
redpded pramiums for the dingct of acoepied insurances business being rednsuned,

Rainsurance liabdties rprosent balances due 1o meinsuwrance compantas. Amounts payable are astimated in a
manniet consistent with the mlated finsufancs contracl, Rensurance assols reprasanl balances due from
fenSurance CoMpanigs. Amounts mecOverable from reinsurers ane eSbMaled I a8 mManner consisten with the
provision for outstanding claims or selfled claims associaled with the relinsurance policies and are in accordance with
ihe relabed resnEUrBNCE CONTBC,

Reinsurance assets are nol offsei against related insuranca EabiliSes. income or expenses from meinsurance
contracis are nol offsat against expenses or income from redated insurance conlracts.

Reinsurancg assats of linbildies ane dorecognised when the contractual nghts ane aadinguished or expans,

The Company assesses s reinsurance assels for impairment on the balance sheat date, If there is an objective
evidence thal the reinsurance assed is impaired, the Comparny reduceas the carying amount of ihe reinsurance asset
to s recowerable amount and recognises thal impatrment loss in the profil and kes account.

Underwriting provisions
Lindareriling provisions in respeci of the insurance confracts entered info by the Company are accounied for as
under:

Provision for outstanding claims

Tha Eability n respect of cutstanding claims is based on the estimates of tha claims intimated or assessed balor tha
end of B accounting year, in addifion, conforming o the requiements of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, a
provision is made on an estimated basis for the claims which may have been incurred in the current reporting period
but have nol bean reported o the Company a8 of the balance sheet date (IBMR), afier taking into consideration the
expected recoveries and setiement costs. Any difference between the provision al the balance sheel dabe and
safllamanis in the following years ks included In the financial stalemanis of that year.
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Provision for unearned premium

Provigion for unearmned premium represents the porion of premivm wriltten relating o the unexpined perod of
covarage and is recognized as a Eability by the Company. This liability s calculated as follows:

= For marine cargo business as a ratio of unexpined period to the lotal period of policy applied on the gross
preminm of the individual policies: and

- For othar classes [ ing of business, by applying 1/24th mathod as allowed by the SEC (Insurance) Rulas, 2002,
Premium defichency resere

The Company is requined a8 per SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, io maintain a provision in respoct of premium
deficiency for the class of business whiso the unsarned pramium resenve is nol sdequate o mest the expacied
fulure ilability for claims and other axpanses expecied o b incwmed afler the balance sheal date in respect of
unaxgired policles in thal class of business al the balance sheet data. The preamium daficlancy, if any, i recognized
as an eaxpanse in the profit and loss account.

Unsamed commission fncome

Commission incoma and other forms of revenue (apart from recoveries) from relinsurers. are delermred and recognised
a8s a liability and ame recognised in the profit and loss account as revenuse in Bccordance with the patiem of
recognition of reated insuance premivms,

Other creditors and accruals

Liabilites for craditons and other amounis payable sre carmied al cost which iz the fair value of the consideration 1o ba
paid in the future for the goods and / oF services recebsed, whather or nol billed to the Company.

Provisions
Provisions ane recognized when the Company has a present legal of consiructive obligation as a resull of a past
everd, il ks probabile that an cutfiow of resourcas ambodying economic benafils will be reguired o satthe the obligation

and & reliable astimate of the amount can be mada, Provisions are regulady reviewed and adjusted to refliact the
cunment estimate,

Cash and cash equivalanis

Cash and cash equbalents include cash in hand, deposils held at call with banks and other short e highby liquid
invvesbments.

Flnanclal assots

Classification

The Company classifies s financial assels inbo the following cabegories: ‘al fair value through profit or koss' |
"wvailable for sale’ , Teld 1o maturily” and Teans and receivables’. The classification is debermingd al inilial recognition
and depands on the paposa for which the Rnancial assels wene acquired,

At fair value through profit or loss

A financial assel i3 classified inko the Tinancial assats al fair vaiue theough profit or loss® calegory at inception i it ks
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in tha short term, il it forms part of 8 porifolio of financial asseds in
which there is evidence of short berm profil taking, or if o designated by the management.
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Avaliable for sale

Thesa are non-derivative financial assets, which are intended 1o be heid for an indefinite pariod of lime which may be
soid in rosponsa o th nesds for liquidity or changes in prica.

Held to maturity

Thesa ane non-derivative financial assets with fixed or delerminable paymants and fixed matuwrity, in respact of which
the Company has the positive intenibon and ability o hold o maturity,

Loans and recoivables

Thesa ans non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are nol quoted in an active
markai,

Initial recognition and measurement

Imvestmanis other than those categorised info Tnanciad sssets al fair value through profit or loss” cabegory are initkally
recognized 8l faér velue which incudes transaclion costs which are directly afttributable to the acquisition of the
seCurities, Investments classified as financial assals al lair value through profil or less' ane initially recognised ab Guir
walug and iransaction costs ane expensed in the profit and loss account. All purchases and sales of invesiments that
requine delivery within the time frame established by regulabions or markel convenlion an recognised at the
seitermen] dale.

Subsequent measurament

Invasimants classified as Yinancial assots at fair valug through profit or loss' are subseguently moasured at thedr fair
walugs and gains and losses ansing from changes in fak valee are included in the profil and loss account, Available
for sale immestments are subsequently measured al the lower of ©os1 or markel value (market value being taken as
lower if the reduction is other than lemporary) in accordance with the requirements of the SEC (Insurance) Rules,
2002, In case of quobted equity secunties, the manket value i determined by using Stock Exchangs guslations af the
balance sheel date. However, in case of Government securities the market value s detenmined wsing rates
announced by the Financial Market Association. Invesiments clessified as held 1o maturity are subsequently
measuned at amoetisad cosl less any impairment losses, taking inbo account any discount or pramium on acquisition
by using the effective intenest rale method,

impalrmant sgainst financial assets

The Company assesses al sach balance sheel date whathar tharm is an objective evidenca tha the fingnciasl asset or
a group of financial pesets s mpaed. I any such ovidencs osis for ‘avaiable for sale’ Brancial assels, the
cumylatne losg - maasured as he dfferance bebwesn the acquisiion cosl and Bw current fair value, Wss any
imairmant pes on thal financial assal previously recognised in profit and loss account, as the case may be, is taken
ko the profit and loss peosunt. For financial assets classifisd as foans and recehables’, a provision for impairment is
esiablished when there is objaclive evidenca that the Company will not be able io collact all amounts due acconding
o the orginal terms. The amownt of the provision i tha difference babtesen the assels carrying amount and the
presant value of estimated futwe cash outfiows, discountad at the original efflective intenest rate,

Derecognition

Financial assels are derecognised whean the righls to recaive cash fiows from the financial assals have expired or
have been iransfemed and the Company has transfemed substanlially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Reinsurance recoveries agalnst outstanding claims
These are recognised &s assats al the same time as tha claims which gives rsa o the rght of recovery ane

recognised as Rabilities and ane maaswred at the amown expected o be ecovared after considenng an Impairmeant
in nefation haroba.
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Deferred commission expense and deferred acquisition costs

Commigsion and olhar aoquisiltion oosis incurmed in oblaining and reconding polices of insurance and re-insurance
are deforred and rocognized as an asset on acquisition of the rolaled policies. Accondingly, thass costs an changod
to the profit and koss account as an expense based on the pattern of recognition of refated premium revenue.

Change in accounting estimate:

As more lully explained in note 15 to the financial siatements, during the curment year the company has decontinued
allocaling certain expenses o defermed scquisition costs and has also changed the allecation percantage of ceraln
managemanl expanses. In tha opinlon of the managamant, the revised methodology meswls in a mone accurala
reflection of acquisition costs in the finencial statements. This has been accounted for as a change in accounting
eshimale as required under Intermabional Accounling Standard B “Accouniing Policses, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Emors®. Had the company followed the previous methodology of allocating expenses, the defermed
Beuistion costs would have bean highar by Ra 25701 million and loss bafora taxetion woubd have baan kel by Rs
24 278 milion (ned of pramium deficlancy resene ).

Propaid reinsurance

Reinsurancs axpanss & recognsed evenly in the perkod of indemnity. The portson of reinsurancs contribution not
recognisad a5 an expenss is shiwn 83 8 prepayment.

Sundry recelvables
These ane ecognised at cosl, which is the Eair value of the consideralion recehable hess impairmend, if any,

Fixed assats
Orwned asseis

Thesa are staled at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairmant lesses (T any). Histoncal cost
includes axpandiune that is dingctly atiributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs ane includad in the
apgnts’ carmying amount of ecognesed &g 2 coparate assed, as approprate, only when it is probable thal future
economic banelits asscclated with the Bem will fow o the Company and the cost of the Rem can ba maasursd
rekably. All other repairs and masntenance expenditure sme charged o the profl and lees account during the financial
period in which they sne incurned,

Depreciation iz calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the assel Depreciabion on
additions ks changed for the full year in which an assel is availlable for use and no depreciation is chamed on tho
iEsets dmposed off of netired during the year,

An item of fixed asset is derecognised upon disposal or whien no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal.

Gains and losses on disposal, il any, of assets are included 0 incoma curmenty.
Assots subject to finance loase

The assats under financa lease are recosrded at an amount equeal bo fair value of the leased assets al incapbon of tha
tease or, If lower, 8t the presani value of minemum lease payments. in calculating the prasent value of the ménimem
lease paymanis, the discount fachor s tha inbarest rabe implicil in ihe lease

Financial chanpes are allocated (o accounting perods in @ manner so a5 to provide a constant pariodic rate of chamge

Deprecialion & chinged o income on leased assats apphying the siraight-line method on a basis similar 10 owned
HEAEE
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Intangible assais

Intangible assets having a finite uselsl e are staled al cost less accumulated amortisation and sccumulabed
impairmant losses, i any. Such intangible assals are amonised using the straight-ling method over the astmaled
usaful ives. The useful lives and amonisation mathod ane reviewed and adjusted, T approgriate, al asch reporing
date, Intangibla assals having an indefinite uselul Me are stated ot acquisilion cosd, less impaimant logses, il any,

Amortisation on addilions s changad for the full year in which an asset is available for use and no depreciation is
chargoed on the assels disposed off o relined during the year,

Impairment

The camying values of the Company's fioed assets ame reviewsd af each financial year end for impairmeant whan
ovanis or changes in circumsiances indicate ihat the camying valve may nof ba recoverable. If any such indication
exists, and whese the camying values exceed the estimaled recoverable amound, the assels are writhen down o heir
recovarable amount. The resulting empadrment oss = Wkan fo the profit and loss account.

Functional and presentation currency

Ibemis included in the financial siaternents are measured using the currancy of the primary sconomss amvironment in
whilch the Company operates. The financial staternents are presented in Pakistanl Rupees, which s the Company's
functicnal and presaniation currency.

Financlal instrumants

Financial assets and fnancial liabilfies are recophised al the tme when the Company becomes & pary to the
contraciual provisions of the mstrumant, Financial assets ahe de-recognised when the conbraciual mght 8o fulure cash
flows from the aseel experes o is transfemed along with the rsk and reward of cwnership of the assat, Financial
liahilities are de-recognised when obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancedied or experad. Any gain or
kess on de-recognition of the financial asset and llabiliies ks recognised in the: profit and kss account of the curmant
pariod.

Off-gatting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financlal assats and financial Labdities are offset and the nel amount is reporisd in the balance sheat, if the

Company has a lagally enforcaable right to sel-off and the Company intends gither fo sattle the assots and Babilibes
on @ nat basis or b realse tha assel and soitle the lability simultanaoushy,

Rawvanue recognition
=  Premium income under a policy is reognized over the period of nsurance from the dabe of inception of tha
policy to which il relates il is expiry in case of marine cargo business wheneas for all other cases of premium
incoma is recognized as a dfference bebyeen tolal prarmaum wiitten and provision for uneamed premiem wusing
1/24" method as mentionad in note 5.4.2 to the financial staterments.

= Commigsion incomd is being taken (o the profit and loss account, on a time proportionate basis, in accondance
with the patiem of recognition of reinsurance premium to which they retale.

- Adminsstrative senchangs ecovarsd by the Company from policy holdars ta ncluded in noome curmantly,
=  Return on bank balances and government Securilitss B recognised on an accrual basis,
-  Dividend incoma |s recognised when tha right to receive the dividend is established,

Gain [ loss on sale | redempltion of immestments is included in the profit and loss account in the pedod of Sale |/
redarmpiion.
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Taxation
Current

Provigion for cumenl iaxaton iz based on taxable income at the cument rate of lexaton afier aking inlo account
rebates and tex credits availabla, if amy.

Daferrad

Deferred tax b= recognized using the balance sheet ilabdty mathod on all lemporarny differences at the balance shaet
dabe betwean the iax base of sssets and Rabilites and their carmying amounts for financial reposting purposes.
Dedemed lax assels ane recognized for all deductible temporary differences, camy forwand of unusad tax losses and
uniused tax credits o the aedend that il is probable that the axable profils will be avadable against which these can ba
ulilized,

The carrying amount of the deferred tax assel is reviewed al each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it is
no langer probable thal sufficient laxable profits wl be svailable o allow a8 of pan of the defermed tax Bssel io be
ubised,

Staff banefita

5.18.1 Defined contribution plan

Tha Company oparales an approved providant fund scheme for its parmanan! employess who have complabed the
mankmium qualifying perod of sendce. Equal monthly confributions 1o the fund are made bath by the Company and
omployens al the rate of 10% of the basic salary,

5.15.2 Defined benafit plan

The Company operales an approved funded graiulty scheme for all permanent employess who have compheied
minkmum prescribad percd of senice under the scheme. Contributions are made lo the scheme on the basis of
independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Cradit mathod.

Actuarial gain or loss ks recognized as Incoma or axpanss when the cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain or loss at
the and of the previous reporting paricd excaeds 10% of the higher of the present valua of the defined benafit
obligation o the fair value of plan assets a1 thal dale. The gain or loss s recognized over the expecied average
remaining working livas of the employess participating in the plan,

5.18.3 Compensated absences

5.20

5.1

5.22

The Company SCobunts for thie liabdty in respect of employees’ compensaled absencas in the penicd n which they
afg garmed,

Premiums due but unpaid

These an recognised al cost, whach is the fair value of the consideration recehable, less provision for mpadrmend,
any.

Amount due from [ to other insurers [ to reinsurers

Amounts dos from [ 10 other insurers | 10 Mingerers ang caried al cost which = the fair value of the consadenation io
be recesved / paid in the fulure for services rendened | received, less provision for impasmment, if any,

Managemenl expanses
Thers are allocaled 16 vlfous cliEsses of business in proporton 1o he respeclive GRoss PoimeT witlan for the yaar,
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£33 Dividends and appropriations to resarves
Dividends and appropriations io resenses ane reconded in the perod n which these ane appaosed.
524 Foreign currencies transactions

Forpign curmency transactions ame translated info Pak Rupees ol the exchange rales prevailing on the dale of
transaction. Monelary assets and liabdties in foreign currencies are transiated into Pak Rupees ol the exchange
rabes prevalling at the reporting date, Mon-monatany ibems thal are maasured |n erme of hislorcal cost in a forsign
cumency ane translabted using the exchange rates al the dates of the inikal fransactons. Mon-monatary Hems
maasuned at fair valse In 8 foreign cumency ane trenslated wsing exchange rates at the dabe whan the fair vales was
datermined. Exchange gains or losses ane included in Income cumanily,

5325 Eamings per shar

The Company presents bassc and diluted eamings per share (EPS) for its shareholgers. Basic EPS is calculated by
diwtding the profit or loss altribuiable 1o ihe ordinary shareholders of the Company by ihe weighled average mamber
of ordinary shares cutstanding during the year. Diluted EPS s dabermined by adjusiing the profit or loss altribuwiable
o tha ordinary shansholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of afl
dilutivs potential ordinary sharas, if any.

B CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial sialamants in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
requires managpement 1o make judgments, estmales and assurnplions that affect the eported amounts of assels
and liabilities and income and xponses. |t also nequires managemen] o exircise judgment in applicabon of its
accounting policies, The estimates and associabed assumplions ane based on histodcal experience and vanous othor
factors thal are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These estimales and assumplions are reviewed
of &N ongoing bass, Rewsions 1o acoounting eatimates ara recognised i the penod in whech the astimate s revised
if the rendision afiects only that period, or in the parod of revision and future pariods il the revision afects both cunrent

and futura pariods.
Significan! accounting astimates and areas wher judgments wene made by the managamend in the application of
accounting policias ar as follows.
Hote
Undarwriting provisions 54
Classification of investmends 58812
Rensurance Mcowernios against oulstanding claims 59
Daodarred scquisition costs 510& 18
Usalul lves of assets and methods of depreciation S513&17
Dalerred laxabion 518 & 21
Defined benedfit plan 510481
T SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised share capital
2012 2011 2012 2011
| __(Number of shares) L (Rupess in housand) |

_50,000,000 50,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 500,000 500,000




Pald-up share capital

issued, subscrited and Tully paid-up:

2012 2011
[Numbsar of shams)
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g
:

35,000,000 _35000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash 250,000 350,000

OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

2012 2011
| Pl b el Erd ]

Commission payable 0,378 s8.217
Fadaral excise duty payable 1,554 22,3445
Faderal insurance fee payabla 185 1.460
Securlty daposits 4,561 4,087
Payable to gratuity fund 4 4.244
Provision for compensated absences 1.687 1.577
Gthers ) b IR ¥4
—— e ——
Payable to gratulty fund
DOpening balancs 3,244 15,053
Charge for the yoar 2,520 3,191
Contniutions — 3000} _____ {13,000}
Closing halance 164 S.244

Thi benafits under tha gratuity schema ane payable on retiremant 8l the age of sikty years , resignafion , or aarier
cossation of sarvice. Tha banafit is equal to one month’s last basic salary dranan for each yoear of eligible sarvice. Tha
minirmsm qualifying penod for eligibility under the: plan is five years of continuous Servico.

Tha information provided balow has baen oblained frem the actuarial vahsation carmed out as al Decambar 31, 2012,
The follcowing significant assumplions have been used for valuation of this scheme:

202 2019
[ E—
Visluation discown rabe 15 12.5
Salary ingroase rate 1.5 1.5
Expeched relurn on plan assets 1.5 125
2012 2011
Reconciliation of payable to gratulty fund | (Fupees in thousand) |
Presant value of defined banefit obligation 3084 18,176
Fair value of plan assels [T 541 (3,03
Unrecognised actuarial loss &, 341 8,081
= dekis,
2012 2011

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligations

[FLigetsessi i1 Thiceamm |

Opening balance 18,176 12,719
Current Service cosl 4,419 3,543
Interasi cost 2085 1,730
Benafits pakd (2,836) (585)
Actuarial koss / (gain) 210 770
Closing bakance 22,064 18,176
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i1 2011
Movement in falr value of plan asseis
Opaning balance 23,023 T 182
Expected relurn on plan assats 2 835 1.174
Contributions 5000 15,000
Benafits paid {2.836) (GE5)
Actuarial gain / (ioss) (382} 252
Closing balance —nl 23023
Charge for the year
Current sanvice cosl 4 4159 3.543
Interes! cost 2,095 1.739
Expitied ridurn on plan assals (2.838) {1.174)
Achrarial gain mcognised {1,158} {(817h
—r e————
Actual return on plan assets iﬂ 1@
Plan assets compriss the following: Frary 2011
| e % |
T doposit recipls H-.M? Ti.67 E'I:I.'IH a7.65
Bk daposils 2?33- 12 31
5 yoar data on deficl of the plan (before actuarial gains and losses) is as follows:
iz 2011 2010 2008 20048
Historical information
Presend value of defines] banely sbbiatons (Z2.084) [15,1]'5]- (12718} {11,588 (9,315
Fair valuo of plan assats 27 841 (AL BI85 5748
5 year data on experience adjustments is as follows:
2 2011 2010 2008 2004
Expaciance (losa] [ gain on obbgalions 210 [T 3818 2437 1,367
Expariance gain | (loss) on plan assals {38 252 {0} (2455 {35
{58 [518]) 3 505 2182 1 378

Expected confribution to the plan for the year ending December 31, 2013 i Rs 3,386 million (2012 Rs 2.86T
million),

02 2011
OBLIGATION UNDER MUSHARAKAH AGREEMENT
Dpaning balance 6.108 5816
Oibtained during the year - 1,547
6,108 7,363
Repaid during the year {3.703) {1,255}

Closing balance — i s————
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2013 2011
Minlmism p Minimum p :
lpasg waltie lease s
paymenis Py
Mot Laler than ons yoar 1,501 845 433 1913
Later than one year and nol later than fve yeans 1817 1,558 ] 4
ama 2,405 8265 6,108
Liess: Armounl rephesantng future firance charges #13 - 2181 -
2,405 2,405 111.'!3 E.HH
Liss; Curnent portion 1 01 1 20

This mpresonts obligation under Musharakah Agroemaent with a Modaraba for purchase of whicles. The share of the
Modaraba in the musharakah assel is paable i monthly nstallments and man ug e on s arangemant rangas
babween 17.00% to 17.50% per annum {Decamber 31, 2011: Ranges batwesn 18.24% to 18.40% par annum).

CONTINGENCIES

Ther tax assessmant of the Company has boen finalsed wpio and including tha tax year 2012, The tax retums ad
are 1o b laken as dedmed assessment in lems of Section 120 of thix income Tax Ovndinance. 2001, However, while
finakising the Lax audit for he tax year 2007, the Taxaton Officer had disallowed certain expenses claimed by the
Compamy and mcreased the tax change by Bs. 3,175 milien, The Comgany has conlesied the amanded order by
filing an appeal befora the Commissionss Inland Revenus (Appeals) which has bean decsded wheneby substantal
raliaf has bean allowed. However, a sacond appesl has been filed bafore the Appelate Trbunal Inland Revenus fior
the remaining disaliowed amount which ks pending adjudicaticn, Furthar, while finalising the tax audit for the tax year
2008, tha Taxation Officer has charged minimum {axation on gross recelpts of the Company and increased the tax
charge by Rs. 1,81 million. The Company has conlested the amended order by fling an appeal balore the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) which is pending adjudication, The management, based on tha advoe of
fis tax sdvisor, = confident of a favourable oulcome in both cases and, accordingly, no provision in this respec] has
bean made in these financial sialamants.

During the year ended 2008, the Taxaton Officer had passed an order along with notice of demand under section
1611205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 3001, on alleged defaull of non-deduction of withholding tax on payrments of
nsurance premium to non-residant reingurar for the tax year 2008, The tex authorities had fled a writ petiton aganst
the Company along with ciher insurance compandes in the High Court of Sindh. The patition has bean dismissad by
the Courl and favorable cufcome has bean given in favor of the Company along with other insurance oompankss.,
The Company had also Med an appeal with the Commissionar Incoma Tax Appeals which is pending adjedication, 1o
dabie, The tax mpact of the above amounts 1o Rs 548 million against which no provision has been made in these
financial siatermends, as the Company s confident of a favorable outcoma.

Mote 2012 2011

CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS
Cash and other aguivalanis
= ¢agh in hand - ¥
- stamps in hand 184 410
184 410
Cument and other accounts
= ClUmEnl acoounis 111 ‘I.E.EE.“El l:l,B-lll
= fawing accounts 11.2 1,91
65,351 65,863
Depeosits maturing within 12 months - Tenm deposit recelpts 11.3 180,000 170,000
—td5535 236273

This incledes balance of Ris 12,8065 million (2011: Rs 43.920 milion) with MIB Bank Limited (related party).

These carmy interast rale of % o 11% (2011; 10%) per annum and include batance of Rs. 52.509 million (2011 Rs
21.902 millian) with NIB Bank Limited (related party).
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Thi=s reprasants berm deposis with a commarcial bank camying nlerest rate of 8.1% o 8.2% (2011: 11.5%) par
annum and will mature by Febreany 2013,

Hote 2012 2011
INVESTMENTS {Huspoos & thousand|
Designated at falr value through profit and loss account
butuad funds 12.4 3,351 2,853
Lisied shares 12.2 17,708 13,208
Government Securities 123 A4 5rd 38,031
SR [N S Rl
Mutual funds
2012 2011 2012 2011
Galden Arrow Selected Stocks Fund Limiled-
65, 68T 85,547 e 400 ive
2384 26,859 PICIC Cash Fund - opan ond fund 2951 2675
U I -3 Wgp—1. -
Lisied shares
L_No_of Shares |
11,543 10,312 Arif Habib Corporation Limited 350 146
35,000 35000 Axgard Nine Limifed 2B3 100
2812 2812 Fatima Fartilzer Company Limibed T4 G4
18,875 17.250  GlaxoSmithiklng ILimitad 1,381 1,157
13,310 12,100 Habsb Bank Limiled 1,568 1,284
6,050 5500 MCB Bank Limited 1,260 740
13,750 12,500 HNational Bank of Pakistan Br9 513
10,000 10,000  NWishal Mills Limited 639 405
10,000 10000 Od and Gas Development Company Limited 1,926 1,516
51.825 41540 Pakistan Petrolesm Limiled 6,160 6,982
2,500 2,000 Shell Pakistan Limited 340 381
1,031 . Apsha Stoal hMilks Limiled 10 -
l?lﬁ Iilﬁ

Governmant Securities - Market treasury bills

These secunties have besn deposied wih B Sdale Bank of Pakistan in compliance with the requirgmenis of
gection 29 of tha insurance Ordinance, 2000. These cary rate of retwm of 11.58% (Decamber 31, 2011: 12.40%) per
annum and will mature in Augusi 2013,

DEFERRED TAXATION

The Company has an aggregate amosent of Rs 143,713 mélion (2011: Rs 108,523 malson) in respact of tax losses as
at Doecember 31, 2012 on which deférmad lax assels amounbng (o Rs 50 30 million is aailable o the Company, The
mandagemant CamMmes oul penddic MEsessmant 10 aisess the benalil of thass losses whalimr the: Compdny wolld ba
abile to sad off the profil earmed in fulure pears agains! these cary fonward losses. Based on this assesement tha
managemant has recognised defermad lax asset amounting o only Rs 2978 million (2011: Re 3.430 méion). The
amount of this benefit has been dedarmined based on the financial projections for tha fulure periods. Tha
determénation of fubwe laxable profil i most sensitive o cedain key assumplions sech as gross pramium writhen,
reinsurance coded, nel claim expanses, investmeni mefems, nel commission aapanse and related sxpensas. Any
sagnificant change in the key assumpbons may have an effect on the realsibity of the defermed tax assal
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Nota 2012 2011
FREMIUMSE DUE BUT UNPAID - UNSECURED
Conssdarnd gaod 14.1 187,165 34T, 056
Considared doubbiul 1 18,502
205,667 365,506
Provigion for doubtiul recoweny 14.2 {18, 50) {18 502)
LG5, 47006
This includes an amount of s 3,731 milion (2011: Rs 13,045 million) due from related parties.
2012 2011
The movement flor provision of doubtiul recovery is as follow:
Openang batance 18502 259100
Charge for year - 5
Raversal — FA408)
Chosing balance 18,502 18,502
DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS

Tha Company foliowed a policy of apporioning managemeni expanses between the samed and uneamed portion of
premium weitlhon by charging as expense the portion relaling lo the eamed portion and carmying Torward as defermed
acquisition costs the portion relaling 1o the unesmed porion of premiem wntben.

Based on an onsite inspecton of the Company wnder section S84 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 the SECP
issued a show cause nofice o the Company on Janpary 20, 2011 in respecl of recognition of managemant
expenses as deforred acquisition costs,

Afler haaring the managemen argumants, thae SECP in its order daled March 20, 2012 has advised thal the
managemant axpansas cumently baing defermed by tha Company shoukd not ba defemed in future in entinoty and
should be charged in the profit and loss account in the period in which thiry are incurred based on their nalure,

in accordenca with the directives of tha SECP, the managemeant of tha Company camad oul an exarcise lo dentify
expansas which need 1o ba charged (o the profit and loss account and thosa which can be delemed. Based on tha
results of this exercise the company discontinued alocating canain sxpenses 10 dafarmed acquisition cost and has
also changed the allocabion parcentage of corlan managemant osxpanses. The Company has also obtaingd Bw
conseni of the Securilies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for this revised mathadology.

12 1

PREPAYMENTS
Prepasd reinsurance pramium caded 178,847 145,305
Others 18,478 5330
Iii -Iﬂ 1ﬁ :1=
FIXED ASSETS
2012
Writter
Cond HMJM dowmn valias
e At
begiening ol Kithend beginelaged Changeior Aithaond Al the ead of
Dencripsion By Agimcm Dhpesan  elBweysr  Beysr Peper  Dsposss  siwper ey Raia
P Fupesainthoussnd) |
Fiamvurs and e T3 Ho . i, 181 b m L . 1] ™ b ]
i it L85 = [N . 418 a3m - B - - 3,150 o ]
Lorgrer pouermert ﬂ'l'll m l.ﬂﬂ! * ?.ﬂ'.? ?H b ) ] * H-'I!' ] k]
Bhoior ptased =L LS T s .
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The depreciation / amodisation change for the year has baan allocated as follows:

Mote 2012 2011
Management expensas 18 2,116
Ganaral and adminisirative axpansas 18 e !,ﬂ

RS C ¥ -

Cost of fully depreciated fued assats that are still in the Company’s use, 83 al Decamber 31, 2012, amounted o Rs
18,308 million (2011: Rs 16.506 milkon).

Detalls of gsposals of fixed assets during the year having wrilten down value of mone than Rs. 50,000 are as follows:

Gain / {lasa)
Axssl description Cont mlnmmmhrm “"“I :d Mode of disposal m!"
equipmani
Rupess in thoussnd
Hora Civic VT Oriad 14570 Taa 1, 1,485 03 Boclion b Syag Oibaid Aherad
Toyols Corola GLI 1 748 250 L350 1575 178 Adicion W IbbcasTumusd Wamemn
Tokal
Hota 2012 2011

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES | (Rupess in thoussna) |
Salaries, wages and other benalits 18,1 1327 81,614
Rent, rates and taxes T 655 7038
Depreciation | amoisation 171 2,115 3,006
Liilites 3,032 2645
Travelling and conweyancs 1,805 1. 738
Printing and stationery 1,024 B4Z
Vehicle runnéng expenses 16,083 1,606
Communication 2,040 2013
Survey Fee 655 199
Oihers 2,021 112

109,647 100,801
Add: Opening defermed scquisition cosis 50,613 34 547

160,260 135,348
Less: Cloging deferred acquisition costs 36,639 50,613

1;;&?1 a?ﬁ

This includes an amound of Rs. 4.562 milion (3011: A=, 5,128 million) i respect of stafl reliremeant banefits.

38
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GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Hote 2012 2011
Salanies, wapes and olher benafils 19.1 33,884 25874
Renl, rates and laxes 1,851 1,830
Depreciation / amorisation 171 259 1,329
Litities 855 B16
Repairs and maintananca 1.71%8 1,508
Travelling and conveyancs 2 205
Printing and stabonary i) Ta3
Entartainmant B4 Tr4
Ganeral office axpansas 1.589 1,215
Viehdcla runining expansas 4 1,183
Advernisament 626 578
Compuler charges 1.690 1,428
Books and periodicats 1.180 Ba3
Audiors’ remuneration 19.2 T60 Te0
Legad and profassional charges 4 S0 4, B0
Oihers 17 1,858

—tdt, __dton
This includes an amount of Rs. 1.555 million (2011: Rs. 1.714 million) in respect of staff retirement banefits.

2012 2011
Auditors’ remunaration

Apdit fea 400 400
Half yaarly review 154 150
Fegulatory return and COG 100 100
Taxation . -
Ot of pockel oxpinses 110 110
J J
OTHER CHARGES
Coniribution 1o Workers” Wellare Fund - 172
Exchange loss T 206
Bank charges 187 231
J J
TAXATION

Current tax charge has only bean recorded in respact of dividend incoma wiech has been trealed as a separaie
block of incoma. The numarncal reconciliation betwean the average tax rate and the applicable tax rate has nol baan
presanted as tha Company has incurmed loss during the year and has accumulated losses in respect of prior
periods.

Under section 114 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 20017 {Ordinance), the Company has filed the relums of incoma for
the tax years from 20056 lo 2012 on due dales. These relums wene desmed complebed under the provisions of the
prevailing incoms tax law as applicable in Pakistan dudng the relevant accounting years

2012 2011
OTHER INCOME
Sefvics moome oM co-inguer arangamants 1,435 -
Rewirsnl of gxonss provision agains! prémium due bul unpaid . 7,408

=t T4
39
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EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Basic earnings per share are calculabed by dividing the net (loss) / profit for the year by the weighted average
nmsmber of shares as ai B year end as foless:

iz 2011

{Loss) / Profit after tax for the yaar el 1.0
| __Number in thousand |

Weaghbed avarage number of shares of Ra 10 asch 35,000 35,000
| Rupes |

Basic earnings per share of Rs 10 each {0.72) 0.34

Mo figure for dilubed samengs por ghane has boean presentad &8 the Company has nol issued any natrumsant whesh
woukd hanve an impact on eamings per share when exercised.

REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

dggregaie amoamnis charged n the financial statemants for remuneration, incheding all banefits 1o fhe Chisf Executive
Officer, Direclors, and Executives of the Company are a5 follows:

2012 2011
Chiaf Chiaf
E I Directors Executives E g Directors Exncutives
{Fuipssin Ir thepizsnne )
Managerial ramunearation 8,056 3 65 28,352 8.056 - 38,748
Leave Fare Assistance 1,962 - - 1472 - -
Housing and utiities 112 86 - 108 - 227
Madicnl expensas 107 3 454 224 - 832
Othars : 252 . 3 146 284 - 214
M M
Number of persons M M

The Chiel Executive Crfficer and one oiher executive direcior is also provided with Company mainiained cars.
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related partios of the Company comprise of associaled anbiies having direciors in common, major sharsholdars,
direciors and key managemen personnel, The irangactions with rolated poarfies, other than remungration of key
managament personnel (which is disclosed in nobe 24.7) are a5 folows:

2012 2011

Transactions

Pramium written 10,926 18, TEE
iClakms paid 574 ap 583
Fetum on bank balances 5,081 6,338
Bank charges 107 23
Contribution fior stalf provideni fund 3,587 4,652
Conftribution to gratuity fund 5,000 15,000

Charge in respect of gratulty fund 2,520 3,181
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2012 2011
Balances outstanding at year end (P (s Petrigiared |
Bank deposits 65,204 65,831
Irsesirments 2,851 2675
Payalbie o gratuily fund Ted 3.244
Premiums due bul unpaid 3.7 13.045

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company's business is organized and managed separabaly acoondng o the naiune of serdsces provided with the
Tollowing segmanis:

- Fira and property insurance provides coverage against damages caused by fire, rot and sirike, axplosion,
earthquake, atmosphedic damaga, flood, slectric fuctuation and other related parils.

- Marine, eviation and transpod insurance provides coversge againsi cargo risk, war risk, damages occurring in
inland transit and other relaied parils.

- Motor insurance provides comprehanshe car covarage, indemnity againsl thind party koss and other retabed
COMOraga.

- Accidant and haalth nsurance provides Coverago againgt parsonal accident, hospitalization and othar madical
bernpdits,

Crodil and suretyship msurance piovides covarage agains! failure of fulfiliment of guaraniees by palicy hoiders
or defaull on recsipl of debis due.

- Miscellangous insurance provides coverage againsl burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in bransi,
engingering lossas, ravel and other coverage.

Segmant results
o i

Firw g L

T i ET del A ] el Tl denl

darigs L kidias Hadllh duraTpE i Lo P T
Nol promasm feesenun T2.504 158 160071 &5 17T 12060 10, T 03840
et clsma {11.708) (17,545 (G023} {TA,B01) a0} EL81T) (11T}
(Prermium defichny gepanaa)

Hrversl of remium deficency
ST . {4 BE8) . . 146 . {1y
hanageeTeer ERDRnges {23813} (20,02 13D A6} (15017 [REATT) L. =] (1250
Rl T 11,374 523 (13 Eam) [1.515) 21 2413 2,185
Bagmant ressts 1720} [7.7EN) BTTE 135, 158 0T [5,1E1) ]
iWed irvveesiereend inGome 11530
Flishi s O Bael Balarees 5 504
Gain on disponsl of fesd piseiy AAA
Diher inooess
20,596

Genersl snd slmursliee axperaes [0, 1Ay
Financial charges (i1
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7.

FIMANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assais

Loans and receivables - amortised cost

Cash and bank deposits
Cash and othar aquivalants
Currant &nd other accounts

Deposits maturing within 12 mohths

Current assets - others
Premiums due but unpaid

Amournls dug from ofhed inSurers [ reinsarens
Acorpid injonest

Reinsurance recoveries aganst outstanding claims
Sundfy and other necahables

Investmants - at fair value through profit or less

Financial Liakilities

Amortised cost

Provision for outstanding clasms (including IBMR)
Amounts dua o other insuners | einsurars
Accnad expenses

Unclabmed dividénd

Cibdigation under musharakah agresment

Other credon and accnials

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

= PICIC

|ﬂlllrl'l'ltl' Limited

2012 2011
184 410
65,351 65,883
180, 000 170,000
245,535 236,273
187,185 347 098
112, 313 111,521
2,150 2,051
55433 a4 464
4483 3,838
381,530 208,970
66,034 54,182

——iy  e————

158,904
164,438
5.500
195
2405

51,018

115,048
223.073
8,165
195
6,108

67 616

Eﬁiﬂ l1ﬂﬂ

Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a Eability satiled, betwean knowledgeable willing
parties n an arm's ength ransaction. Consequently, differences mary arise bebwean the chrmying values and the fair
value esmates. The fair values of all the financial assets and liabiities are estimaled io be nol significanitly diffarant

froen their carmying values.

Undarlying the definition of fair value s the prasumption thal the Company is a going concam without amy intention or
resquuingerind 10 curiil matennly B scale of its operations o (0 undertakns & Irangsclion on adversg lerms,

Thia fair value of financial assels and liabililes raded n active markets (e.g. sted shares, easury bills ate) ara
basad on the quobed markat pricas at the closs of trading on the year and date. Tha quated markel prices used for

financial assets hedd by the Company |s currant bid prica.
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A financial instrumeni s regarded as quobed in an active maneel || guoted prices are readily and regularly available

from an exchamnge, dealer, broker, indusirg group, pricing sandce, or regulsiory agency, and those prices represanl
aciual and reguiary occuming market ransactions on an arm's kength basis.

The estimabed fair vakes of ciher financial assels and liabiliies B considared nol significanily different from camying
values as the ltems ane edther shor teem In nature or periodically repriced.

IFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosunes” requires the Company o classify falr valus messurements using a fair
value hierarchy thal reflects the significance of the Inputs used in making the meassuremenis. The fair valee
hierarchy has the following levels:

- Cheoled prices (unadusied) in active markels for identical assats or Rabilities (level 1),

- Inputs other than quoled prices included within level 1 that are observable for the assel or liability, either
directly (that is, a8 prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

- inpuis for the sssat or liebdity that sre nol based on observable market data (thal Is, unobsenvable inputs) {lewvel 3).

2012
) Lowvel 1 Lewal 2 Loval 3 Total
Financial assats designaiod ot fair valeg through profit or oS
- Equity securiics 21,080 - - 21,0860
- Govermment treasury bills - 44 974 - 44 074

2011

Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lewvel 3 Total
Financial essets destgnated at fair valws through profil or loss
- Equity sacurities 16,151 - - 16,151
- Govarnmant raasury bis - 38,031 - 38,031
RISH MANAGEMENT
Risk managemaent framawork

The primary objective of the Compam’s nsk and financial managamant framework is 0 protect the Company's
sharehoiders from events thal hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives. ey

management recognises the critical importance of having efficient and effectve risk management systemns in place,
The Board of Direciors of the Company supenrvisas the overall sk mansgement approach within the Company. This

The Company masnly issues the folliowing types of insurance conlracts:

- Fire and property

- Marine, aviation and transpodt

- Mabor

- Accadent and haalth
Cradit and surstyahip
Miscellanacus

These confrcis ame normally ane yelr nserancs contracts axcepd maring contracts which are genarally Tor a penod
of 3 1o & months,
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20.2.1 Frequency and severity of claims

The principal risk the Company faces wnder insurance contracts ks thal the actual claims and benafit payments or
timing thareol, differ from expecialions. This ks influenced by freguency of clalms, severdly of claims, actual banefits
paid and subsequent developmaent of long-term claims, Themfore the cbjecive of the Company & o ensure that
sufficient reserves ane available o cowesr thesde liabities.

H.2.2 Reinsuranca Arrangomants

Such risk exposure ks miigated by diversification across a large portiolio of insurance contracts and caneful sebaclion
and implamantation of undansriling strategy guidalines, as woll as the use of reinsurance amangaments. Sirict claim
review poficies o assess all now and ongoing claims and megular detailed review of claims handing procedures ana
also put in place 1o reduce the rsk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively
managing and prompt purswing of claims, in order 1o reduce its exposure o unpredictable fubure deseloprment,

In compliance of the regulatory requiremant, the reinsurance agreamants amne duly submitted 1o the Securities and
Exchanga Commission of Pakistan on an annual basis,

This Company’s cliss wise risk axposure (based on maxmum oS coverage in a single policy) is as Tollows:

2012
Maximum Relnsurance  Highest nat
sum insured covar liabi
Fire and propery 3,315,350 3.5 350 24,000
Iarine, aviation and transport 3,420,000 3,377 250 42,750
Moitor 18,000 7.230 10,770
Accidenl and health 1,000 . 1,000
Credit and suratyship 104,108 104,108 -
Miscellaneous 1.2 616,780 12 537 625 T8 855
jil.ﬁlﬁ ]Eiir&i Jﬂlﬂi
2011
Basirmuirm Reinsurance  Highesi net
sum nsurad cover lability
[Fire and property 3,311,000 3,254 000 57,000
aring, aviation and transport 3,132,000 3,093,000 38,000
i 22,040 13,224 B,818
Accidanl and haalth 750 - 750
Credil and suretyship 69,556 69556
Miscollaneous —£063.000 2000000 _.E!.L

i, RSN, IR0

The table below sats cul the concentration of insurance coniract liabilites by type of contract:

2012
Gross Gross Mt liabilities /
liabilities assels [asseis)
FFire and property 179,337 172 250 T.0arT
IMarine, aviation and transpor 103,337 92 574 10,763
Maodor 143,771 101,916 41,855
Accidant and health 67,195 31,402 35,793
iCreail and suratyship 37,079 34214 2,865
Miscallaneous 195,496 168 36T 27128

S - A S . N T .
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2041
Groas Gross et liabilities |
IEabilities assats [assats]
Firw s progecty 253,967 258310 (2.343)
Marine gvialion and rarsgan 110,624 74,482 45,142
IMckor 257220 255,163 {1,843
Aceadert ared haalth 26,861 16,102 10,779
Cracst and suratyship 17,570 15,458 {1,888)
Misceltansous 20,411 108767 {8.358)

i e ——aii  s—
Uncertainty in the estimation of fulure clalms payment

Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurence basis. The Company i llable for all
inaured events that cccur during the berm of the insuramce contract.

An sstiimated amouni of the claim is reconded immediately on intimation o the Company. The estimation of the
amount is based on te amouni nolified by the policy holder, management judgment or preliminary assessmand by
the independent surveyor appointed for this purpose. The initial estimates include expecied settiement cost of the
claims. For the estimation of provision of claims incumed but not reported (IBNR), the Company uses historical
expanence Bclior based on analysis of the past years claim repoding pattem.,

There are sevaral varable faciors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim Eabilites. Howener, the
management considers that uncaainty about the amownt and timing of claim payments is genenally resolved within
a yoad, The Company takes all reasonable messures o mitigate the faciors affecting the amount and timing of claim
sottiamants. Howanver, uncartainty provasts with astimabed claim Eabilities and it is likaly thal final seftemant of those
linbalities may be different fom recognized amounts.

ey assumnptions

Tha principal assumplion underdying the liability esfimation of IBMR and premium deficiency meserve is thal the
Company™s fulune claim dewslopment will followe simiiar histodcal patten for occurmence and meporing. The
management uses qualitative judgment (o assess the exient o which past occurrence and reporting pattern will nol
apply In fulure, The judgment includes exiemal faciors eg. treaiment of one-off cccurmence claims, changes
mariel fectors, economic conditions, ebc.

Sensitivities

Ag tha Company enters o shon tefm insurance conlracts, i Soas nod assume any significant impact of changas i
marked conditions on unaxpined risks, However, Some nisulls of Sensitivily tesiing ane sol oul baloe:

Effect of 10% increase Effect of 10% decrease
—_—nclaims inclpbms
Profit and Profii and

Loss Equity Loss Equity
Fira and proparty {1.177) (1,177) 1177 1477
Maring, aviation and transpod {1,755} (1,755) 1,758 1,755
Matar {9,823) (8,823) 9,823 8,923
Ancadent and haslth {7. 380} {T,380) 7.380 1,380
Credil and suretyship {3} (F) 3 :'l
Miscellaneous (851} {951 251

M—M—iﬂﬂ._ﬂﬂﬁ.

Thi above effects havg been worked oul on the assumption that increase [ decreass in net claims axpanse peraing
o indinidual segment in Sotation,
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293 Financial risk
{l) Market risk

Mariet risk s the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of financial instruments. will fluctuate due to changes in
mariet variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and markel prices.

{a) Interest rate risk

Intergsl rade risk i the risk that the fair valus of future cash flows of a fnancial nstrument will lucluate beciuse of
changes in madel inlenest rales.

The Comparry is exposed to inerest | mark-up rale risk in respect of the following:

irigrmt | mark-qm hq m‘!“‘l
Maturty Waturity Wy
M w sherons | Sehiotsl | upoons | shwoss | Scbil | Toul
ot o uar
[ Fwemws |
I imarcial ganahy.
ICRAT N B OO -11% pael ] pael ] kb 1obls] - ELID L]
lrepndimonty [ By a4 jre LR el -] Falli -] 5 [0
Prasmiur cutt bl Logaied - - (AR B 1078 LLERT
[T T ST e pr— . . NiEIE . HZI1Y MZIR
Brroad wipread - - FAL - FAL 150
Sasnddry @] DI reciersblee " ] 4,88) [F ] ey
Egirurarey roceried sobin! misiareding ciars — el — ] L ] S
mnam F ] 07 e E ] [ET]
Fiassusal bnbitene
Provision for oulilancing clarmy [rackadng S - - - AN - 158 58
AndL ol 1 e PhaE S | L - . i . LE ] e
O crmiiony s - E - 114 - Sioib 51,018
BiEF e aerea - . - L] £.500 L]
Uikt Arvidand . . -] . 1 19
olgaion greier e st - 1A% 2] 158 LS B : - LS
(5] 1,58 L R . =T 2 0
S iy ¥ T TR Y M R S—
fiahl
Iriargal | Puri-o0 bagring Fepa-inkergn | MUt baaing
Mty Maturity Mty
Teee Ries ':"'F" Saroos | Ssbicts | upons | swoss | Subasiw | Toul
Ll o e
Finarcial psssts
G W D, Bepoats 1% - 115, E LT - 1R [TEN - e 13,373
lirwatrarts 12 8% £ HiL] = 3.0 p L s 151 E_Rl.5
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dirinl i o o e | e . " . A ' e LELE- w3
A irforest - 2 . E R Fi-1
Sairury i D TR RDA - a0 1ER 1w
Fsrirance rcoeries o ubtreing e - L = Ll 454 A
D o] 585, ET 154 ST T
il hadditi
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Sensktivity analysis

The Company is exposed o interesi rsk in respect of saving bank deposits, bomowings under musharakah
agresmani, immesimants in Term Deposit Receipts and Governmant Sacurities comprising of Markat Treasury Bills,
For cash flow sensitivity analysis of variable and fixed rate instnemenis a hypothetical change of 100 basis poinis in
interesl rabes at the reporting date would have decreased | (increased) profit foe the year by thie amownts shown
balow. il 5 essumad thal the changes occur immadiately and unilormiy to each category of instrumant containing
interes! rabe rsk. Varabons in morkel nlerest rales could produce significant changes al the Gme of early
repaymants. For these rdsons, aclual results might &ffer from those mflected in the details specilied below. Tha
anilysis assumes thal all vanalies remain congtand,

Profit and Loss
Incroase Duwcroass

As at Decembaer 31, 2012

Cash Nlow sansitivity - inancial assats 1,864 {1,664)
Cash flow sensitivity - financial kabilibes 52 [52)
As at Decomber 31, 2011

Cash flow sensitivity - financial assats 2,450 (2.450)
Cash flow sensitivity - financial kabilites 55 {55)

{b) Foreign curmency risk

Currency risk ks the risk thal the value of a financial asset or liabiity will Nuctuate due b changes in forelgn currency
rates. Foroign axchange risk arses mainky where moehables and payables axisi due o mansachons in foreign
currencies. As of the balance sheel date, the Company does not have material assets or liabiliies which ane
exposed o foreign curmency risk.

(c) Price risk

Price risk ks the risk thal the value of a financial instrumend will fuciuate as 8 resull of changes in markel prices,
whathar those changes ane caused by faciors specific 1o the indhvidual security, or its isswer, or faclors affecting ad
sacumilles fraded in the markat. The Company manages its exposura to such risks by maintaining a diversified
poitfislio of invesbments.

The Company has imvestments in quobted egquity securites amounting o FRe. 21,060 millon (3041: Rs, 16.151
miliion) as al Decembear 31, 2012 which hava been camied at fair value. The camying value of invesimeants subjact to
equty price risk ane, in almost all mstances, basad on quoted marked prices &5 of the repoding date . Market prices
amne subject io fluctuation which may resull from percehved changes in the underlying economic characieristics of the
imvestes, the relatise price of altemathve investiments and general market condilions.

Sensitivity analysis

As the entiee imestment portfolio has been classified in the fair value through proft or loss calegory, 8 10% increase
| decrease in redempiion value and share prices at year end would have increased | decreased unrealksed gain |
loss of imvesimant recognized in profit and loss eccount by Rs 0177 million,

(i)  Liquidity risk

Liguadify risk ks the risk thal the Company will encounter difficully in mesling obligations associated with #s fnancipl
lisbiities. To guard against the risk, the Company maintaing balance of cash and other equivalents and readily
markeiable securilies. The maturly profile of assels and Eabilibes are aiso monitored 1o ensure adequate liguidily s
maintained. All financial lisbiidies of the Company are sho leam in naiune,

Liguedity rsk s the risk thal the Company may nol be able lo gencrade sufficien! cash resources o soettlo is
obligations n full a3 ey Gl dus or can only do 50 on lerms thal are malerally disadvantsgeous.,

The iable balow analyses the Company's financial Habdiies inbo relevant maburity groupings based on the remaining
period at the balance sheet date to the conlraciusd matunty daie on an undiscounted cash flow basis,
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iz
Carrying Contractual Upto ong More than
amount  cash flow year one year
(s A1 P sl |
Provision for oulstianding claims 158,894 158,894 158, 994 =
Amounts dug bo athar nSuners | PeiRsurers 164,438 164,438 164,438 -
Crthiar craditors and accrnials §1.018 51,018 51.018 =
Accryad expanses 5,500 5,500 5,500 -
Unclaimed dividend 185 185 195 -
OCibfigation undar musharakah sgreament 2405 2 405 Hd9 1,556
3E2 550 382 550 380, 994 1,556
2011

Carrying Contractual Uptoong Maore than

amount  cash flow year one year
Provision for outstanding claims 115,046 115,046 116,048 -
Amounts due to othar insunoms | reinsurars L2073 223,073 223,073 -
Oiher creditors and accruals &i,533 85,201 85,201 -
Acciued expenses 6,165 6,165 6,165 3
Unclamed dividand 185 185 195 -
Obligation under musharakah agreamant G108 G108 1513 4,595

41illﬁ Eiﬁ'ﬂ “JIIE -Iﬁ

(i) Credit rishk

Criadil risk is the risk whéch anses with the passibility that one party 10 a financial instrument will fail 1o discharge is
obbgation and cause the other pady 10 Incur & financial loss. Credil risk also anses in respect of reinsurance
contracts &8s reinsurance ceded doas nol relieve the Company from its obligation to policy holders and as & result
tha Company remains lisble for the portion of outstanding claims caded 1o the axtant that the reinsurance operator
fails to meoal the obligation under the minswrance arrangements. The Company attempls 1o conbrol credit risk by
manilofng credd exposures and continually assessing the credil wornhiness of counlerpanies. The table below
anahyes the Company’'s MAKMUMm axposuns 10 sl sk

2012 2011

- Bank deposits® 245,351 35, 883
. Prmiumis dus bul whpad™ 187,185 347 008
- Amounts dus froem othar insurars | reinsunars™* 112,313 111,521
= Accreed interest® 2,150 2,051
. Rainsurance recovarias againsi culstanding claims®* 554349 4, 464
- Sundry and other receivables 4830 4008

i, 145008

WMMﬂWWEmiMMHUHMHMMWHm
credit ratings s follows:

2012 2011
| Rating i (Ruposs in thousana) |
Short Term Long Term  Agency
Bank deposits
MIB Bank Limiied Al+ Ak PACRA 65,204 65, B30
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
(ncluding Term Deposit Receipts) Al Al FACRA 180,017 170,017
Silk Bank Limited A2 A JCR VIS 130 18
Faysal Bank Limited At g, JCR - WIS - =
R XL AR— L
Accried interast
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limiied Ads LU PACRA 2,150 2051
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2012 2011
The age analysis of premiums due bul unpaid is as follows: [ (Rupess in housand) |
Upto 1 year 173863 317.159
1- 2 years 17,082 14,148
Over 2 years 14,722 420
S ey i e

Cancantration of credit risk axists whan changas in aconomic o industry factors affect the group of countarparties
whose aggregabe credil exposuns i significant i relation 1o the Company’s iolal credil expasure. The Company's
portfoio of fnancial assats subject 1o credit risk is broadly diversified and iransachons ane antared inlo with diverse
credit worlhy counberparties thenaby mitigating any significant concenirathon of creds sk,

Tha table balow analyses the concentration of credil sk by industrial distributicn:

2012 2011

Y . I

Toadila 13.91 1372
Transport 84T 3.54
Financial institutions 7.27 4187
Hotels 12.75 568
Power 442 3.31
Oil and gas 3.42 1.36
Othars 49.76 30.22

——l,  c—l

An analysis of all reénsurance assets recognised by the rating of the enlity from which it is dee is B follows:

2012
Ralrsurancs
Amount dus Amount diso rECO e
from fram againsi
minsurens Co-inEurers cuisianding
claims
Rating
A of aborve 5,054 06,025 54,557
HEH 1,787 35T 178
Othar 5,020 % 704
;1&1 100,452 ﬂlﬁ
011
Rainsurance
Amound duo Amount due recoveries
from fram againsi
melnsufnE Co-insurers aiftstanding
clalms
Rating
A or abova 33T a7 545 ), OB
Bas 2,987 2,021 3,995
Other 5501 - Mg

il  ——t.  e——
Capital managemeani

Cagital requiremants applicable o the Company ane S0t and regulided by (he SECP, These reguinements ane put in
place o ensure sulficien] paid up capial and sobency marging, The Company manages il capital requiremant by
assessing its capiial struciure against the requined capital level on & regular basis. Currently, the Company has &
paid-up capital of Rs 350 milllon agairst the minimuem required paid-up capltal of Rs 300 milllon sal by the SECP for
tha non-life insurance companies throwugh ssue of Circular No. 3 dabed Aprll 10, 2007 for the year ended Decembear
31, 2012
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30. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

Thase fnancal stabbments hiave baen authorised for isswe on March 28, 2013 by the Board of Direclors of tha
Camgany.

31. GEMERAL
3.1 Figures in these fnancial stataments hawve been rounded off 10 the nearest thousand mpea,

3. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reciassified, wherevaer necassary, for the purposa of comparison.
Mo significant reclassifications ware made duning the cument year.

Mohammed Basheer Janmohammed Yamean Karal Ghulam Mubhammad #hmed Salahuddin
Chairman Dhrecior Dirncior MD & Cheed Exacufieg Offioe
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Motice is haraby given that the Nineth Annual General Meeling of the Company will be held at the Institute of Chariered
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) Auditorium, Chartered Accountanis Avenue, Mear Teen Talwar, Clifton, Karachi on
Monday April 29, 2013 at 4.00 PM to transact the following business:
Ordinary Business

1. To confirm the Minutes of the Eighth Annual General Meeting held on April 27, 2012,

2. To receive and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2012 togathar
with Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report therson,

3 To appoint avditors for the year 2013 and to fix remuneration. The present auditors Mis, A.F. Ferguson
& Co. Chartered Accountants being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

4, Any other matter with the permission of Chairman.

By Order of the Board

Muhammad Haneed
Karachi: April 06, 2013 Company Secratary

Notaes:
1. Tha Share Transfer Registar of the Company will remain closed from April 22 to Apal 28, 2013 (both days inclusive).

Z. A member entitted o attend and vote at this meeting may appoint ancther person as his/her proxy to attend,
spaak and vole insiead of him/Mer behalf at the meating. Proxies, in order to be valid, must be received al tha

Registered Office of the Company situated at Bth floor, Shahean Complex, M.R. Kayani Road, Karachi not later
than 48 hours before the meeting, A member shall not be entitled to attend to appeint more: than cne proxy.

3. CDC shareholders are requesied to bring their Compulerized Mational |dentity Cards, Accounts / Sub-Accounts
Mumber and Participant’s 1D NMumbser in the Central Depository Company (CDC) for identification purpose when
attending the meeting. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with

specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless i has been provided earier) al the ime of the meeting.

4. Shareholders are requested to notify tha Company of any change of address immediataly.

5, The Individual Members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their valid Compulerized Mational Identity
Card (CNIC) and the Corporate Members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their valid Mational Tax
Mumber (NTH) 1o the Company ane once again requested (o send the same with the Folio nember al the eariest
directly lo the Company’s Share Registrar FAMCO Associates {Private) Limited, State Life Building # 1-A, 15t
Floor, |.I.Chundrigar Road, Karachi.




Branch Network

Karachi Corporate Branch

Branch Head / Incharge

Mr. Aseem Ahmed

LZPICIC

Insurance Limited

Details

Suit No.E-1,Executive Floor, Glass Tower,

Main Clifton Road, Karachi.

TEL :021-3565 3394-5,3565 5612-3 & 3563 8712-13
FAX :021-3565 4764

Lahore Branch Mr. Mannan Pervaiz Malik House # 13IC, Block - K
Main Boulevard, Gulberg - Il Lahore.
TEL :042-3575 4154 - 4155 & 4166
FAX :042-3575 4167

Islamabad Branch Mr. Muhammed Iftikhar Awan  Office # 16, 4th Floor Malik Complex, 80-West
Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad.
Tel : 051-287 0613-14, 227 1974,

287 6452 & 287 7020

Fax : 051-287 0621

Multan Branch Mr. Muhammed Waheed Zafar Ground floor, Commercial Plaza No. 1
Opp.Civil Hospital, Multan
TEL :061-458 93098 - 99 & 458 6665
FAX :061-458 5896

Faisalabad Branch Mr. Sajjad Al Ahmed Plaza, 4th Floor Civil Line,
Bilal Road Faisalabad.
Tel : 041-254 0420-22
Fax : 041-554 0423

Sukkur Branch Mr. Muhammed Jamshed Bunder Road, Upper Utility Store,

Chacher House Sukkur,
Ted : 071-562 7263
Fax : 071-562 7283
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Annual General Meeting

We

of

a mambed/members of PICIC Insurance Limited and holder of

share(s) as per Registered Folio No. 0o hereby appont
ol .who is 2 membes/non member of

the Company vide Registered Folio Mo. for faiing himher
af ‘who is a member/non member of

the Company vide Registered Folio Ma. )

as mylour Proxy to altend, speak and vole for melus and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
o be hedd on Monday April 29, 2013 at 4.00 PM. and that at any adicurnment thereal.

As withees mylour hand this day of
2013 in the presence of (Name. Address and NIC Number).

Signature of wilness.
Please afi here
Signad by the said member nupes five revenus
samp

Mote: A member enfitied to attend and vole at this mealing may appoint another memberinon mermber as hisMher proxy io aftend, speak
and vole on his'her behalf at the meeting. Proxies, in order to be valid, must be compiete in all respect and be received by Shares
Registrar of the Company, FAMCO Associates (Pvi.) Lid., State Life Building 1-A, 151 Floor |1, Chundrigar Road, Karachi, not later
than 48 hours before the meeting.




